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o.Chief of Operations . B8y o _

Chief Project Engineer,  Building 419, Gantry Crane

FROM:
oate. Mareh 1, 1954

Attached is &8 letter from Crane Holst Engineering Corp.
covering their recommendation regarding the difficulties
which have been experienced at the jobsite with the gantry
crane, Bullding 419, It is requested that a requisition be
written to cover the purchase of 2 new lecad brake which will
be exchanged with the one installed in the present crane.
This requisition should cover the repair and reshipment of
the existing load brake to the jobsite,

BEST COPY AVAILABLE
Original signed by
H i DIETZE
Bavid I.. Narver, Jr.
e, 1 Chief Project Engineer
Ene, 1

cc: Resident Engineer J=&

Constr.-Oper, Div,
Project Engineering File p//fj
751 Mail Room (2)

J. H. Manning
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